

FW: FAO Initial Report on OFHP

From: "Orsini, Steve (CAB)" <steve.orsini@ontario.ca>
To: "Bromm, William (CAB)" <william.bromm2@ontario.ca>, "Corluka, Marijana (CAB)" <marijana.corluka@ontario.ca>, "Matela, Angelo (CAB)" <angelo.matela@ontario.ca>, "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" <boafoa.kwamena@ontario.ca>, "Bosco, Pina (CAB)" <pina.bosco2@ontario.ca>
Date: Sun, 14 May 2017 20:01:44 -0400

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: Sunday, May 14, 2017 8:01:43 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
To: Orsini, Steve (CAB)
Cc: Bromm, William (CAB); Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Subject: Re: FAO Initial Report on OFHP

Yes, both have copies.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

Original Message
From: Orsini, Steve (CAB)
Sent: Sunday, May 14, 2017 7:38 PM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Cc: Bromm, William (CAB); Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Subject: RE: FAO Initial Report on OFHP

Did Finance and TBS get copies to review? Has the FAO changed their forecast of the government fiscal plan since the budget?

-----Original Message-----
From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: May-13-17 7:58 AM
To: Orsini, Steve (CAB)
Cc: Bromm, William (CAB); Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Subject: FAO Initial Report on OFHP

Hi Steve,

Attached is the initial report. We have a few days to provide comments. Steen is coordinating our response.

Serge